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Dr. Zelvin Levine

Senior Technical Advisor

U.S. Department of Transportation
U.S. Maritime Administrat ion

Room 7328

400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20590

James H. Flatley [II

Chief Executive Officer

The Naval and Maritime Museum
Patriots Point

40 Patriots Point Road

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29464

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC NO. M8Y9505)

We are continuing our review of your amendment request for Amended Facility
License No. NS-1 for the N.S. Savannah which you submitted on May 19, 1994, as
supplemented on May 24, 1994. During our review of your amendment request,
questions have arisen for which we require additional information and
clarification. Please provide responses to the enclosed Request for
Additional Information within one day of the date of this letter. Following
receipt of the additional information, we will continue our evaluation of your
amendment request. If you have any questions regarding thi: review, please
contact me at (301) 504-1127.

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b), your response must be executed in a signed
original under oath or affirmation.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, 1s not
subject to Office of Management and Budge® review under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate
o738 Division of Operating Reactor Support

2”" Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Senior Technical Advisor

Office of the Associate
Administrator for Marketing

Maritime Administration, MAR-£00.2
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Washington, D.C. 20590



ENCLOSUR!

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
N.S. SAVANNAH
DOCKET NO. 50-238

Your propose changes concerning regulations related to radiation
protection in Technical Specification (7S) 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, and
3.3.1.a. Please provide an analysis that justifies these changes. In TS
3.3, and 3.3.1, you propose changing reference to Regulatory Guide (RG)
1.86 to applicable Federal regulations. There are no regulations
equivalent to the information given in RG 1.86. Please return references
to RG 1.86 to the TS or propose equivalent TS. In other sections of the
1S, you propose replacing reference to specific regulations with
applicable regulations. Please explain.

Please provide additional information on the qualifications of staff from
the U.S. Army Center for Public Works, Humphries Engineering Center for
assuming the responsibilities held in the TS by the South Carolina
Department of Health and Environmental Control, Bureau of Radiological
Health.

In TS 3.3, last paragraph, you propose adding the words "transmitted to
the security force.* Please explain the meaning of this phase and provide
Justification.

In 1S 3.4.b, you propose removing the words "and monitoring station
dosemeter readings” from the content of the written report to the NRC.
Please justify this change or leave this wording in the TS.

In 1S 3.7 1.6, you propose security in accordance with JRRF’s established
security procedures. Please explain and justify these procedures. How
does this compare with the current TS,

You proposed in TS 3.7 3. changing the check of level strips from daily to
weekly. Please justify this change.

You proposed in TS 3.7 6. changing the inspection of the primary and
secondary systems from annually to every four years. Please justify this
change.

Please submit a copy of your proposed TS with all changes made.



